



Producer, Director, Assistant Director

Christian Cisneros was raised in Texas. At the very young age, he showed an interest in Filmmaking and devoted all his time to this developing fascination. Christian graduated college with two Associates Degrees, one in Digital Media Design and the other in Media Communications. For over 8 years now Christian Cisneros has worked in the film and video industry as a Producer, Director, Assistant Director, Post Production Supervisor, Graphic Designer, and 3D Animator. Recently Christian has devoted a majority of his time developing and directing his own projects. Christian is pushing ever closer to becoming the director he dreams to be.



Christian Cisneros
1514 S. Medina St. Suite B., Lockhart, TX 78644
Phone: 512-227-6602
Email: christiancisnerosproductions@yahoo.com

Summary:

Christian Cisneros has been working in the film and media industry for over 8 years now and has built the knowledge needed to plan, produce, and finish any project big or small. Building more and more experience on the way, Christian thrives on the fast paced industry and loves the challenge of doing this amazing job, whether its producing, directing, or graphic design.

Work Experience:

2005-Present The Moving Image Company (TMI) Austin, TX

Producer / Creative Director

The Moving Image Company (TMI) was founded as a commercial production company to service Central Texas. TMI produces some of the most professional and cinematic product created within the Central Texas market.

- 2009	TMI	“Urban Animals” (tv pilot)	Producer
- 2009	SKM/TMI	“Stop Killing Me” (doc.)	Producer
- 2009	WilsonBrown/TMI	“Emo’s” (tv pilot)	Producer
- 2009	TMI	“Battle X” (tv pilot)	Producer
- 2009	TMI	“Chad Vs The Wall” (tv pilot)	Producer
- 2009	Get Reel/TMI	“Treasure Coast” (tv pilot)	Director/Producer
- 2009	TMI	“The General” (tv pilot)	Director/Producer
- 2008	New Life Films	“My New Life in Old Mexico” (feature)	1 st AD
- 2008	Texas Avenue Films	“The 2 Bobs” (feature)	2 nd 2 nd AD
- 2008	Slappy Knappy Prod.	“Sno Cone Stand, Inc.” (feature)	1 st AD*
- 2007	Laguna Productions	“5 De Mayo: The Battle” (feature)	Line Producer
- 2007	Robot Salad	“Monster Job Hunter” (short)	1 st AD
- 2007	TMI	“Mad World” (tv pilot)	Director/Producer
- 2007	TMI	“Back to the Corner” (short)	Director/Producer
- 2007	TMI	“The Trunk” (short)	Director/Producer
- 2007	TMI /RFS/I.C.E.	“TANK” (short)	Director/Producer
- 2006	Laguna Productions	“Mexican American” (feature)	2 nd AD
- 2006	Sawyer Films	“Downloader” (short)	1 st AD
- 2006	RFS Productions	“Disaster Drills” (tv pilot)	AD/Producer
- 2006	TMI/RFS Prod.	“Captured” (short)	Director/Producer
- 2006	RFS Productions	“Foxtrot Two” (doc)	1 st AD/Associate Producer
- 2006	Monomyth Films	“5ive” (feature)	Co-Director/Producer
- 2005	Whirling Dervish Ent.	“FR-674345” (short)	Director/Producer
- 2005	Gametime Productions	“Gametime Family – The Intro” (music video)	1 st AD
- 2005	Buzzard Films	“Broke Sky” (feature)	1 st AD*
- 2005	RFS Productions	“Bending Light” (short)	1 st AD
- 2005	Hallettsville Films	“Hallettsville” (concept film)	2 nd AD
- 2005	From The Flames	“Blade of the King” (concept film)	1 st AD
- 2005	AdHoc Films	“RISEN” (feature)	1 st AD

* work on additional photography or pick-ups

2006-Present Phoenix Sun Media, Inc. Austin, TX

Producer/ Creative Director

Phoenix Sun Media is a 501c3 non profit committed to supporting film makers whose work is culturally or historically significant; educating and mentoring young filmmakers and assisting them as they develop their talent and expertise in the visual arts. PSM is committed to acting as a catalyst for the expansion and continuing development of the visual arts in Texas.

- 2010	PSM	“An American Dream” (doc)	Director/Producer
--------	-----	---------------------------	-------------------

Christian Cisneros

1514 S. Medina St. Suite B., Lockhart, TX 78644

Phone: 512-227-6602

Email: christiancisnerosproductions@yahoo.com

2004-2006

Provenance Media, Inc.

Austin, TX

Lead Producer

Provenance Media, Inc. was established in 2001 to serve as Production Company for various media. Aside from all aspects of film and television production, Provenance Media, Inc. also handles web design and hosting

- 2005 Provenance Media, Inc. "Techies" (*tv pilot*) Producer
- 2004 Evan Films "Dissension" (*short*) 1st AD/Producer

2003

CKS Films

Waco, TX

Creative Director

CKS films was created in the hopes to establish a film production company that will use the resources of TSTC-Waco to complete films for festivals and competitions. Becoming a huge asset to the TSTC students providing great hands on experience in the industry and opening the doors to a whole new outlet for artists to showcase their work.

- 2003 CKS Films "The Choice" (*feature*) 1st AD/Producer
- 2003 CKS Films "Operation: Fall-Out" (*feature*) Director/Producer

2001-2002

Storm Entertainment

Waco, TX

Creative Director

Storm Entertainment was established in 1998 to service the Waco area with top notch video production for film, television, events, and corporate videos.

- 2002 Storm Entertainment "Flicks" (*tv pilot*) Director/Producer
- 2001 Storm Entertainment "Bad Blood" (*short*) Director/Producer

EDUCATION:

1998-1999

Southwest Texas State University San Marcos, TX

Bachelor of Business Administration Degree with a Major in Marketing (incomplete)

2001-2004

Texas State Technical College

Waco, TX

Associates Degree of Applied Science in Digital Media Design

Associates Degree of Applied Science in Media Communications

Gained hands-on experience in the world of graphics, storyboard and script design, image production, computer animation, advertising design, pre-production planning and post-production for multimedia. Along with video production, directing, and producing for film.

VOLUNTEER WORK:

2009-Present

Little League Baseball, Inc.

Lockhart, TX

Board of Directors - Member

Little League Baseball, Incorporated is a non-profit organization whose mission is to "to promote, develop, supervise, and voluntarily assist in all lawful ways, the interest of those who will participate in Little League Baseball and Softball."

Christian Cisneros

1514 S. Medina St. Suite B., Lockhart, TX 78644

Phone: 512-227-6602

Email: christiancisnerosproductions@yahoo.com

2007-Present

Texas State Technical College

Waco, TX

DMD Department Advisory Board - President

The Digital Media Design (DMD) program at Texas State Technical College offers you the resources to learn how to design your own multimedia products—with elements like 2D and 3D animations. DMD's training ranges from 2D vector and raster graphics, video editing and compositing, CD and web authoring, to 3D modeling and rendering.

2005-Present

NALIP-Austin

Austin, TX

Austin Chapter Member

2007-2008 Austin Chapter President

The National Association of Latino Independent Producers (NALIP) is a national membership organization that addresses the professional needs of Latino/Latina independent producers. NALIP is the first such effort aimed at Latino production in thirty years, and it is the first to last more than one year and to provide ongoing support for the Latino independent film and video makers. We stand as the premiere Latino media organization, addressing for nine years the most underrepresented and the largest ethnic minority in the country.

- 2006 NALIP-Austin

“Latino Road Show” (*short*)

1st AD/Producer

2007-Present

Indie Film Festival

San Marcos, TX

Chairman - Board of Directors

2007-2008 Program Director

The Indie Film Festival was established in 2007 to showcase independent films from around the world to the Central Texas area.

2008-2009

Carl Cisneros Campaign

Lockhart, TX

Campaign and Media Director

Vote Cisneros was a campaign for Carl Cisneros for Lockhart ISD School Board Trustee. Running both in 2008 and 2009 the campaign moved forward utilizing more technology with the internet focusing on Graphics, Website, and video campaign ads.

Testimonials and References:

“Christian Cisneros is an amazing director. He genuinely cares about everyone on his set and works with each actor and crew member to get the best performance possible from them. His easy-going manner and good humor always bring the best from everyone on the set. His direction is always straight-forward and easy to understand. He takes the time to make sure everyone understands his vision of the action and gets everyone working in the same direction very quickly and efficiently. If things go wrong, he patiently makes the fixes and carries on. He's always a gentleman and I've never seen him lose his temper or get angry with anyone on the set. I have worked for Christian as both actor and crew member and can highly recommend him as a director and as a friend. I'd be glad to work with him anytime, and am looking forward to our next project together.”

Joe Azzato

Actor, Photographer

[IMDB](#)

Christian Cisneros

1514 S. Medina St. Suite B., Lockhart, TX 78644

Phone: 512-227-6602

Email: christiancisnerosproductions@yahoo.com

"Christian really knows how to assemble and inspire a production team. He is a collaborator in the truest sense, and I look forward to working with him on future productions."

Dan Parsons
Director of Photography
[IMDB](#)

"I have been on 50 million dollar films and I have been on 50 thousand dollar films. And no one has ever worked as hard as Christian Cisneros."

Damian Chapa
Director, Producer
[IMDB](#)

"I've hired Christian on several film projects in my role as producer. I have been very impressed with his level of commitment, professionalism and work-ethic."

Arnie Reyes
Producer
[IMDB](#)

"Having worked side by side with Christian Cisneros on numerous projects since early 2005, I can honestly say that he is the type of director that both actors and crew members love to work with. Christian brings a work ethic to the table that is rarely seen in today's industry and his lead by example ways have earned him the respect of cast and crew alike. He comes to the set prepared, with a thorough vision for what he wants to accomplish and a clear game plan for leading his crew to success."

Richard Watson
Writer
[IMDB](#)

"Christian was referred to me via a mutual acquaintance in early 2008. I hired Christian's company after speaking with him briefly on the phone. His company provided a local web-video commercial for a client. The entire production was professional, timely, and provided excellent value. The client was very pleased and has requested additional services. I now solely use Christian's company as a film/video resource for all of my company's projects and am happy to provide this endorsement."

Keith Schaub
Owner – Savvy Paper

"Christian is a superbly organized, detail-oriented, leadership-savvy force on set. It is always a pleasure working with him. He is an excellent communicator and has an intuitive grasp for what people are capable of."

Ben Wiggins,
Producer
[IMDB](#)

Christian Cisneros
1514 S. Medina St. Suite B., Lockhart, TX 78644
Phone: 512-227-6602
Email: christiancisnerosproductions@yahoo.com

“I’ve worked as an actor on two of Christian’s film projects. Christian has a calm, assertive voice as a director on set, which enables a film shoot to proceed in a manner that is professional and reassuring at the same time. I have enjoyed working with him and would gladly do so again in the future.”

Paul Michael Bloodgood,
Actor
[IMDB](#)

"I've had the great pleasure of working with Christian on many productions. He's thorough, polite, detail oriented, and not afraid to be assertive when needed, without ever coming off as pushy. He's a true professional, a dedicated team member, a resourceful asset, and a pleasure to work with. When I come across productions that are sinking, I urge them to tie up with Christian to get them back on track."

Steve Wolf
Special FX Coordinator
[IMDB](#)

“Fabulous” is the first word that comes to mind when I think of the professional experience I had working with Christian and his company, TMI. Getting an offer to tape a talk show was so exciting for me – but I had a tight deadline to tape the premier show, which was not a problem for the crew. I loved their flexibility not only taping the show but also making sure that each segment was just right. My guests said that their calm demeanor really played a role in allowing them to relax in front of the camera. I highly recommend TMI for any media work one needs – they have the complete package with film, fabulous lighting, sound and editing. Anyone fortunate enough to work the Christian and his crew will be highly satisfied with the results.”

Nancy Pina
Host, Right Relationships

“I have had the opportunity to work with Christian on a number of film projects in the past and found him to be very focused without being abrasive. He is always willing to discuss and collaborate on all aspects of production. On set he always in a good mood, in fact i can't remember him ever yelling at anyone in anger or frustration. Though, you will definitely hear him yell "quiet on the set!" just before shooting. Christian is self educated and let me say quite brilliant in the way he can reference almost anything in film history from his years of running his own video store. I would highly recommend working with Christian on any project.”

Adam Moroz,
Contributing editor, CITA MG
[IMDB](#)

Christian Cisneros
1514 S. Medina St. Suite B., Lockhart, TX 78644
Phone: 512-227-6602
Email: christiancisnerosproductions@yahoo.com

“First, Christian is a very talented director and producer. His budgets are tight, he knows how to run a set and he is great with actors, no matter what level of experience a given actor may possess. Second, Christian has a sense of humor and a tolerance for others that makes him easy to be around. Lastly, Christian is a loyal person, as friend and an associate you cannot ask for more than that. A man of his word, and a person who knows that a good reputation is something you look after. I cannot add more to this except to say that I am proud to work with him.”

Robert Stewart,
Producer
[IMDB](#)

"I worked with Christian as an effects artist on a number of projects both in school, and professionally, all of which were excellent experiences. Christian's ability to express what he is looking for is exceptional, while at the same time he is eager to collaborate and find the best solutions to issues. As a Director he is very technically proficient and knows the in and outs of his job and most often other peoples as well, but his best asset is probably his attitude and calm under pressure, which always seemed to result in smooth, drama free work environments, even under craziest of schedules. Christian is a great leader and a valuable addition to any team; I would work with him again anytime."

Evan Gill
Digital Effects Artist

"I shot a trailer for the movie "Hallettsville". I was Director of Photography on the project. Christian was Assistant Director and did a fine job. The shoot went off without a hitch and we were shot out ahead of schedule."

Leon Rodriguez,
Director of Photography
[IMDB](#)

Christian Cisneros
1514 S. Medina St. Suite B., Lockhart, TX 78644
Phone: 512-227-6602
Email: christiancisnerosproductions@yahoo.com

Links:

Official Website: www.christiancisneros.com

Company Websites: www.tmivideos.com
www.themovingimagecompany.com
www.phoenixsunmedia.org
www.indiefilmfest.net/

IMDB: www.imdb.com/name/nm1870338/

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/clcisneros

Facebook: www.facebook.com

Myspace: www.myspace.com/ananos

Twitter: www.twitter.com/TMIVideos

YouTube: www.youtube.com/user/ccisneros



Christian Cisneros
1514 S. Medina St. Suite B., Lockhart, TX 78644
Phone: 512-227-6602
Email: christiancisnerosproductions@yahoo.com